
NOT TO BE MISSED NEAR VÉZAC
 �Vézac – Boucle des Moulins 
– 8.9 km topo-fiche n°1 walk 
taking in the mills. (You can visit 
Moulins de l’Evêque and du Trel)

 �Les chemins des Meuniers the 
Millers’ Ways in the Treuil and 
Pontou to Vitrac valleys, for families 
with RandoLand leaflet and Fun 
walks for young and old, Balades 
ludiques pour petits et grands 

 �The Dordogne Valley châteaux 
by bike 40kms in total (classified 
very difficult) Vézac to St-Vincent-
de-Cosse via Beynac-et-Cazenac

 �Canoe trips on the Dordogne 
with one of the village’s hire 
companies

 �Visit the Marqueyssac Gardens

 �Enjoy the beaches of Malartrie 
or Magnanas near La Roque-
Gageac

Information and leaflets available 
at Sarlat, La Roque-Gageac and 
Beynac Tourist Offices and at 
www.sarlat-tourisme.com

MAIRIE DE VÉZAC
Place Régis Magnol. 24220 Vézac
Tél. +33(0)5 53 29 50 25 

 mairie@vezac24.fr
 www.vezac24.fr

SARLAT TOURIST OFFICE 
3, rue Tourny, 24200 Sarlat
Tél. + 33 (0)5 53 31 45 45 

 info@sarlat-tourisme.com
 sarlat-tourisme.com
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Find the collection plus 
extras online

PÉRIGORD NOIR 
FAVOURITES 

Vezac
A stroll around...

V ézac is situated on the right bank of 
the River Dordogne. It is a dispersed 
settlement with some housing in the 

Pontou valley to the west and others spreading 
up to the limestone hillsides to the north-west 
and east.
Man has lived here since prehistoric times. 
There are two negative handprints, attributed 
to the Gravettian era (-25,000yrs) in a cave 
known as Grotte du Roc.  A dolmen, shared 
with Vitrac, called the devil’s stone, is proof of a 
Neolithic presence. A late Bronze Age site has 

been discovered in the Malartrie cliff, near to La 
Roque-Gageac.
During the turbulent Middle Ages an 11th 
century defence tower was built at Soulvignac, 
not far from the Saint-Urbain church. Then 
in the Hundred Years War (1377-1453), the 
fortress of Marqueyssac, built on a rocky spur, 
had to confront Castelnaud opposite, and 
its powerful neighbour, Beynac. The conflict 
between the Kings of France and England left 
the country in poverty. Conditions improved 
from the end of the 15th century, when the 
Manoir de Rochecourbe was built. Then the 
Wars of Religion, at the end of the 16th century 
brought violence and destruction. 
As well as rural development, there was 
industrial activity with water mills in the 
Pontou valley. 
In 1882, the railway station opened. Passengers 
and freight trains helped develop Vézac’s 
economy. 
Today, the tobacco fields have disappeared, 
replaced by the development of duck farming. 
There are still dry-stone huts scattered across 
the landscape. 44 were listed in 1974. 
Vézac is classified ZPPAUP (Protected 
architectural, urban and landscape heritage 
zone), ZNIEFF (Natural zone of ecological, fauna 
and flora interest) and Natura 2000 on the 
hillsides. There are also protected wetlands.

THE HISTORY OF VÉZAC

PÉRIGORD NOIR 
FAVOURITES 
is a collection of strolls around 
Sarlat villages (available 
now; A stroll around Montfort 
(Vitrac commune)

Don’t hesitate to leave 

your comments after 

your visit to Vézac

L
a découverte de Montfort peut se faire par 

l’est, en venant de Carsac par la route du 

Château de Montfort, la D703, serpentant 

au milieu des chênes verts, entre falaise et 

rivière. Le château apparaît juché sur sa falaise 

dominant la Dordogne. Par l’ouest, en venant de 

Vitrac, il surgit au-dessus du petit village blotti à 

ses pieds.

Nommé en 866 dans une lettre du pape Nicolas 

1er à l’abbé de Sarlat Assevarius, le château 

resurgit au début du XIIIème au cours de la lutte 

contre les Albigeois, les hérétiques cathares. Sur 

sa falaise surplombant la Dordogne, Montfort, 

qui appartient à la vicomté de Turenne, occupe 

un lieu stratégique alors très convoité entre le 

royaume de France au nord, le comté de Toulouse 

au sud-est et les f iefs anglais du sud-ouest. Ses 

propriétaires, Bernard de Casnac et sa femme 

Alix, sœur du puissant vicomte de Turenne, 

soutiennent la foi cathare présente dans le comté 

de Toulouse et sont accusés de graves exactions 

vis à vis des catholiques. Leur château est détruit 

en 1214 par Simon de Montfort-l’Amaury, au 

cours de la croisade contre les Albigeois lancée 

par le pape Innocent III. Du château d’alors, il ne 

reste plus que la base des remparts.

Un sort tragique s’acharne sur Montfort, voué 

à la destruction et à la reconstruction tout au 

long des siècles. Rebâti au XIIIème siècle par 

Marguerite de Turenne, épouse Pons, le château, 

démoli à nouveau en 1309 et en 1350, n’est 

certainement que ruines après la guerre de Cent 

Ans (1337-1453). 

Reconstruit par la famille de Brézé après 1450, 

il est menacé de démantèlement  en 1481 par 

Louis XI, lorsque Jacques de Brézé assassine sa 

femme, Charlotte de France, demi-sœur du roi.

Revenu aux mains des Turenne en 1510 par 

l’intermédiaire d’Antoine de la Tour d’Auvergne, 

il traverse les guerres de Religion sans grand 

dommage, bien que pris par des soldats 

huguenots quelque temps.

Au début du XVIIème siècle, il appartient à Henri de 

la Tour d’Auvergne, protestant soutenant Henri 

de Navarre. La conversion au catholicisme de ce 

dernier pour devenir Henri IV, roi de France, ainsi 

que la diminution des libéralités provoquent une 

trahison de certains de ses proches compagnons 

d’armes, la conspiration de Biron. Henri de la 

Tour d’Auvergne, vicomte de Turenne, duc de 

Bouillon et prince de Sedan, trahit alors le roi qui, 

en représailles, fait en partie raser le château. 

Suite au pardon du roi en 1606, Henri de la tour 

d’Auvergne retrouve ses terres et sauve sa tête. 

La démolition en cours du château s’arrête.

Dans les années 1670, le château est vendu 

au duc de Roquelaure, pair de France et 

gouverneur de la Guyenne. Montfort est restauré 

et la seigneurie, élevée au rang de comté par 

Louis XIV, gagne ses lettres de noblesse. En 1741, 

le château est acheté par Louis XV qui le revend 

ensuite au duc de Noailles. Pendant la Révolution, 

le château subit pillage et dévastation. En 1804, 

le f ils du duc de Noailles le vend à François 

Chatemisse, un médecin de Montfort.

En 1905, M. Pomarel, descendant de ce François 

Chatemisse, est le nouveau propriétaire. Il 

effectue de nombreux travaux de restauration. 

Il accole, notamment, une tour néogothique au 

bâtiment du XVIIème siècle sauvé du passé.  

En ce début de XXème siècle, Montfort va renaître 

grâce à différents acquéreurs successifs. 

En 1916, Jean Galmot, originaire de Monpazier, 

achète le château. Député de Guyane, il lutte pour 

la liberté des Noirs et des Guyanais. Il améliore 

considérablement la vie des habitants de 

Montfort en amenant l’eau dans le village.

En 1921, Jean Mercier, directeur des Houillères 

de France, est le nouvel acquéreur de Montfort. 

Il l’embellit en ajoutant la tour blanche. Elle 

provient du château ruiné de Chabannes près 

de Sorges, au nord de Périgueux. Il fait bâtir une 

tourelle en encorbellement et une tour élancée 

pour équilibrer et parfaire cette architecture que 

nous pouvons admirer aujourd’hui.

Depuis le début des années 1980, ce château 

est très bien entretenu, d’abord par M. Ghaith 

Pharaon, homme d’affaire saoudien et, 

aujourd’hui, par son f ils M. Wael Pharaon. De 

beaux jardins se cachent derrière les remparts 

pour le plaisir des occupants.

À DÉCOUVRIR AUTOUR DE MONTFORT

  L’église romane de Vitrac, 

village dont dépend Montfort

  Le point de vue du cingle de 

Montfort, sur la D703 entre 

Montfort et Carsac

  La descente en canoë 

de Carsac à Vitrac, pour 

admirer le château en 

surplomb depuis la rivière

  La plage de Caudon, pour 

se rafraîchir et admirer les 

falaises creusées par la 

rivière

 La plage de Vitrac Port, 

véritable base de loisirs

  Les sentiers de randonnée 

Les fiches des circuits 

sont disponibles dans les 

offices de tourisme de 

Sarlat, La Roque-Gageac et 

Beynac – Traces GPX sur  

sarlat-tourisme.com :

•  La boucle de Montfort - 

7.7 km, topo-fiche n°7

•  La boucle de Marobert - 

7.1 km, topo-fiche n°8

  La carte « Les châteaux 

de la Dordogne à vélo », 

parcours cyclable reliant 

la Véloroute-Voie Verte de 

Sarlat-Cazoulès à La Roque-

Gageac en passant par Vitrac

  La carte de randonnées IGN 

n°2036ET Sarlat Souillac, 

Vallée de la Dordogne

  L’application mobile itiAQUI  

qui propose des itinéraires 

de randonnée à pied, à vélo, 

à cheval

MAIRIE DE VITRAC

Place Marc Tréfeil, 24200 VITRAC

Tél. + 33 (0)5 53 28 33 11 

 mairievitrac@wanadoo.fr

 mairievitracdordogne.fr
OFFICE DE TOURISME DE SARLAT

3 rue Tourny, 24200 Sarlat

Tél. + 33 (0)5 53 31 45 45 

 info@sarlat-tourisme.com

 sarlat-tourisme.com
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MONTFORT DANS L’HISTOIRE
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Montfort
Flânerie à...

4  SAINT-URBAIN CHURCH 5  MANOIR DE SOULVIGNAC 

DRY STONE HUTS



1  PLACE RÉGIS MAGNOL 
 Turn left at the junction of the D57 and C303 

and park at the Marie and school car park at 
Place Régis Magnol. Leave the car park and 
stop at Place Jean Moulin.

2  WAR MEMORIAL 
The memorial at the junction commemorates 
soldiers and Resistance members from Vézac 
who died in the 1914-1918 and 1939-1945 wars. 

 From the junction, look north and to 
the right of the D57 to see the Manoir de 
Rochecourbe.

3  MANOIR DE ROCHECOURBE
The main building with a tower on the front 
housing a stone spiral staircase was built at the 
foot of the hillside at the end of the 15th century.  
The windows date from the 17th and 18th centuries. 

 Go along the Rue Soumdedouye-Lacoste and 
turn right on to Allée Abel Laviale. Go to the 
church.

4  SAINT-URBAIN CHURCH 
The Romanesque style church stands alone in 
the heart of the valley, built on a cruciform plan. 
Its architecture has seen many changes over the 
years. It was listed as a Historic Monument (other 
than the bell tower) on February 15, 1974. It was 
recently restored.
The choir, with a flat ended apse is barrel vaulted 
and dates from the 11th century, according to 
Marie Chaussivert.  The chancel arch between the 
nave and the choir is said to be 12th century, the 
south chapel portal (end 15th century), the portal 
in the southern wall of the nave is Renaissance 
style (16th century), and the interior has rich 
baroque furnishings. The north chapel and the 
bell tower are 19th century.

 Go back to rue Soumdedouye-Lacoste 
and walk along until you reach Impasse de 
la Maison Forte. Walk up it to Manoir de 
Soulvignac.

5  MANOIR DE SOULVIGNAC 
The manor has a collection of impressive stone 
buildings and large wooden barns with spacious 
courtyards, surrounded by farmland. A millstone 
marks the entrance. On the north side, the 
fortified buildings have arrow slits and the tower 
has a raised door for access to the upper floors 
(11th century). There is an English cross-shaped 
arrow slit (Hundred Years War) in the private 
courtyard to the south. The property belonged to 
the Solminihac fiefdom from at least as early as 
1105 and was sold by them in 1605.

 Go down chemin des Longes behind the manor 
house. It becomes rue Germaine Tillon and 
continue on it up to the railway bridge. Cross 
it and turn right into rue Robert Fouskman and 
continue up to Moulin de Soulvignac.

6  MOULIN CAILLOU OU DE SOULVIGNAC
The mill originally belonged to the Manoir de 
Soulivgnac. Mr Gallon produced flour there 
from 1922-1987, organic from the 1960s, for 
Vitagermine baby products, and two bakers, one 
in Bordeaux and one in the 16th arrondissement, 
Paris. 

 If you look to the north you can see Moulin 
de l’Evêque, and you can reach it via avenue 
Simone Veil (D57). 

7  MOULIN DE L’ÉVÊQUE (open to visitors)
Evêque means bishop and the mill is named 
after the Bishop of Sarlat. The first one arrived at 
the beginning of the 14th century, which is an 
indication of how old the mill might be. It was 
restored from 1994 onwards by Mr Coustaty, 
who produces organic flour for bakers, sold on 
site. 

 Turn to walk back along Rue Robert Fousk-
man and stop at the junction with rue Robert 
Travers, which you can take to go to Moulin 
du Trel. 

8  MOULIN DU TREL (open to visitors)
It is thought to date from the 12th century and 
would have belonged to the Lords of Beynac. It 
was restored by Mr Vidal from 2016 onwards 
and produces and sells walnut oil. 

 From the junction with rue Robert Travers, 
continue along rue Robert Fouskman, cross 
the railway bridge, turn right and walk along 
rue Marty Roulland to the station.

9  GARE DE VÉZAC 
From 1882 the railway station was a lively place 
with the comings and goings of passengers and 
goods. Cattle, fertiliser, cars (Peugeot 403, 404, 
504 for Sarlat garages), tyres, wine, fish… all 
passed through Vézac station. It was used by the 
forestry company, Souletis for wood, first by the 
father and then by the son up until the beginning 
of the 21st century (2011). The passenger station 
closed in 1978. It is private. 

 Turn back along rue Robert Fouskman and 
turn right onto rue Germaine Tillon. The road 
curves round to the right. Continue up to 
the hamlet of Grépoul with views of Beynac, 
then go towards the D49 with a view south of 
Fayrac, Castelnaud, Lacoste and Marqueyssac 
châteaux.

10  CHÂTEAU DE MARQUEYSSAC
The château is a luxury 18th century residence 
with an older stair tower. In the 19th century, 
Julien de Cerval created gardens with pruned 
box. The site was restored by Kléber Roussillon 
and has been open to visitors since 1997 with a 
stunning view over the Dordogne valley. 

 Turn left onto the D49. Cross the Place du 19 
Mars 1962 and go along rue Soumdedouye-
Lacoste to get back to the car park.
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DISTANCE: 2.8KM


